NORTH FRODINGHAM PARISH COUNCIL Email: clerk@northfrodinghampc.org Web: www.northfrodinghampc.org

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting, 7:30pm on 9 June 2025, in the Village Hall.

- Present: Councillors: Chairman T Walker, Vice-chair J Syers, M Doyle, A Greaves, D Stead, N Walker and S Watson. Ward Councillor J Bibb and Clerk M Rose.
- Absent: Councillor R Richardson.

Public Participation. No items were raised.

1. Apologies for Absence

Councillor Richardson apologised for being unable to attend the meeting.

2. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the meeting on 12 May 2025 were approved.

3. Declaration of Interests

Councillors N Walker and T Walker declared interests in matters relating to the Village Hall.

4. Matters for Ward Councillors

Councillors visited the leak at the waste treatment plant, it was a dry day and no evidence of a leak was present.

The latest Crime Statistics show a significant reduction of crimes reported in the ward.

5. Matters Arising and Correspondence

Hull and East Yorkshire Local Nature Recovery Strategy Consultation. The strategy aims to tackle the significant loss of nature across the region to create a Hull and East Yorkshire where nature, people and places thrive together. Comments can be submitted online at https://heylnrs.commonplace.is/en-GB

6. Administration.

a. Village Improvement Working Group. East Riding of Yorkshire Council confirmed receipt of the expression of interest application for a bus shelter, the project is dependent on capital funding from the Cabinet.

An alternative contractor has been secured to strim the grass around the benches in the village, there are no changes to the approved payment amounts or budget.

The cost and ordering of a flag for the 80th Anniversary of VJ Day was approved.

b. Village Hall. The AGM is on the 12th June 2025. All seems to be running well.

7. Planning

- a. Ellerker Neighbourhood Plan. The plan was read and noted, no comment will be submitted.
- b. **Application 25/01359/PLF 111 Main Street.** Demolition and rebuilding on a like-for-like basis the front section of a dwellinghouse. The Parish Council had no objections to this application.

8. Finances

- a. Monthly Report. The report was approved and bank reconciliation signed.
- b. **Payments.** The following payments were approved:

· ·			
	Zurich	Insurance	£733.97
	Wilson & Sons	Gardening services	£255.00
	Rackham's Ltd	Audit	£450.00
	Post Office	Stamps	£0.87
	HMRC	PAYE	£138.07
	Staff	Wages and expenses	£492.95
	British Gas	Cemetery electricity	£40.34

11. Reports and Updates

Yorkshire Water are continuing with work on the leak on South Townside Road and will be contacted for an update.

Residents have received notification of a Dogger Bank D Statutory Consultation. The consultation on preliminary environmental information will close on 5 August 2025. Comments can be submitted by email to: contact@doggerbankd.com, by post to: FREEPOST COGGER BANK D, or online at: www.doggerbankd.com

The Parish Council would like to thank the person(s) who has cut the grass on the track between the Playing Field and Beeford Road, your efforts are greatly appreciated.

The meeting closed at 9pm and the next meeting is Monday 14 July 2025.

Approved: _____ Date: _____